Meeting Chew Valley Area Forum

Date Thursday, 12th February, 2015
Time 6.30 -9.00 pm
Venue The Wellsway - Harptree Hill, West Harptree, BS40 6EJ

ASK THE FORUM (6.30PM)

Open public session

TEA BREAK

1. | WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION 7.30pm
2. | Note apologies from Forum members
3. | Notes of the last meeting
4. | Matters arising
5. | YOUR CARE, YOUR WAY: LET'S PLAN COMMUNITY
SERVICES TOGETHER
NHS BaNES Clinical Commissioning Group and the Council are
working together to review community health and social care
services and identify what's needed in the future.
Presentation, Q&A session and round table discussions
6. | FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
7. | DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 9.00pm

CLOSE




This page is intentionally left blank



Ask The Forum - Chew Valley

Date How
question Smelt.ted Question Action Officer Organisation Response Open/
. (email, Y/N Closed
submitted
phone, etc)
Yes this is in operation in Temple Cloud; the
. . . Officer is now in place and is able to
20/11/14 | CA Forum IOS t:rztfggriunlty speed watch scheme back in N S?gt XZ Ir|1|s Avon agglizmerset administer the paperwork. Any feedback on Closed
P ' P this scheme can be fed into the Chair of this
meeting.
The police agreed that more could be done
There is a growing level of concern about the around an awareness campaign. Sgt Will
number of organised cycling events and groups of Stephfans agreed to.follow up with colleagues
- cyclists particularly during the weekend using in including the Council and report back at a
m the Chew Valley area. The concern raised was Sat Will | Avon and Somerset future meeting.
2‘%1 1/14 CA Forum [that where bikes riding two or three abreast has Y 9 ) Open
w Stephens Police

caused bad or impatient driving from motorists.
How can these events be better managed and
improve the education for both cyclist and
motorists.

Xauuy epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Crime figures for Chew Valley since last Forum Meeting

Offence 21°' November 2013 — 26" January 2014 | 21 November 2014 — 26™ January 2015

Theft 13 20

Criminal Damage 4 4

Burglary Dwelling 0 2

Burglary Non-Dwelling 5 14

g-? Assault 5 5
Q
D
(6

Public Order 1 3

Drugs 1 4

From these figures, it can be seen that crime has increased slightly since this time last year.

We have recently had a spate of non-dwelling burglaries. We have had approximately 8 since the beginning of January 2015. This is unusual for this area but several of
these were on the same night and are likely to have been the same offenders. The Winford area have also been hit badly recently and there is extra work being conducted
around this, to ensure that the suspects are identified quickly and brought to justice. It is likely that the same people are responsible for this rise in non-dwelling burglaries.
They appear to be targeting tools and garden equipment. The message we are sending is to ensure your security is as good as it can be. Crime prevention advice is

available should you require this.

The rural crime team are also planning some extra patrols in the area to target this issue.

There has also been a slight increase in the number of thefts. The Co-Operative in Chew Magna was hit hard in the lead up to Christmas. As a result, staff have become

very vigilant and good at noticing suspicious behaviour. Reports of thefts at the location have decreased considerably since Christmas.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Item 3

Connecting Communities

Note of the meeting of the Chew Valley Area Forum
held on Thursday, 20th November, 2014, 6.30pm
in The Wellsway - Harptree Hill, West Harptree, BS40 6EJ

Meeting Attendance

Rodney Douglas Andrews

Kate Atkinson

Mike Bolwell

Judith Chubb-Whittle
Tony Crouch
Richard Curry
Richard Daone

Sara Dixon
David Dixon

Peter Duppa-Miller OBE
John A Harvey
Mark Hayward

Chris Head

Wera Hobhouse
Richard Ireland
Rosemary Naish
Councillor Vic Pritchard
Glyn Samways
Inspector Will Stephens

Chew Magna Parish Council

Temple Cloud & Cameley Parish Council

Avon and Somerset Police

Stanton Drew Parish Council

Chair, Keynsham Connecting Communities Forum

Chair, Chew Valley Area Forum

Bath & North East Somerset Council — Planning Policy
Officer

Bath & North East Somerset Council — Stronger
Communities Officer
Bath & North East Somerset Council - Stronger

Communities Officer

Local Councils Association

Stanton Drew Parish Council

Bath & North East Somerset Council - Strategy &
Performance Officer

West of England Rural Network

Paulton Resident

West Harptree Parish Council

Clutton Parish Council

Bath & North East Somerset - Ward Councillor
Avon and Somerset Police

Avon and Somerset Police

Jill Tovey Chew Valley Resident

Councillor Tim Warren Bath & North East Somerset — \Ward Councillor
John Weiss Ubley Parish Council

1. Welcome and Introductions

1.1 Richard Curry Chair of the Forum welcomed everyone to the meeting. The aim of the
Forum is to improve collaboration and engagement between the public sector, voluntary
sector and the local community. As a way of encouraging members of the public to
attend our meetings, at our last meeting we agreed to split the meeting into two parts.

Page 7



1.2  The first part of the meeting, ‘Ask the Forum’, will be an informal open session where
members of the public and forum members are invited to ask questions. This will last no
longer than 1 hour. The second part of the meeting is more formal and will include
presentations and invited speakers on topical issues.

1.3  ‘Ask the Forum’ session will finish at 7.20pm, there will be a short tea break before
commencing the second part of the meeting. Members of the public are invited to stay if
they wish.

2, Ask the Forum

2.1 The Chair invited questions. There were no questions submitted in advance of the meeting.

2.2 Will Stevens from Avon and Somerset Police provided the meeting with an update covering
the Chew Valley.

2.2.1 The levels of crime that has been report in the area is low.

2.2.2 An aim of the Police in the area is to remain highly visible.

2.2.3 In the lead up to Christmas there will be a visible level of patrols.

2.2.4 The PACT meeting for the Chew Valley area will no longer be meeting. Reports will now
be presented at the Chew Valley Area Forum. The intention will be to have a representative
present at Forum.

2.2.5 There has been a level of anti-social behaviour investigated in Bishop Sutton, Gemma is
monitoring this and is engaging with the young people in the area. An honest reflection of the

issues is required and any additional reporting will help with this.

2.2.6 There are visible patrols on Norton Lane to keep check on vehicles speeding when using
as a cut through.

2.2.7 A pedal store in Chew Valley has been requested and ideas are being looked at.

2.2.8 Speeding issues on the A37 are logged; the statistics report will be looked at and
reported back to the next meeting.

2.3 Mike Boswell from Avon and Somerset Police provided the meeting with an update
covering Paulton.

2.3.1 There has been widespread concern raised by farmers due to the level thefts from barns

and stables. Farmwatch is operational and the intention is that messages will be got out
through this group.

Page 8



2.3.2 Criminals appear to be watching properties and planning before carrying out the thefts.

2.3.3 Operation shogun has been operational. Farmers and the police are buddying up in Land
Rovers and are using radio communications to report any strange activities.

2.3.4 There have been a number of barn fires across the area, information was requested
using the media and a person has been arrested and bailed for the offences. There fires have
stopped since the arrest was made.

2.3.5 A tractor that was stolen in Stanton Drew, enquiries are ongoing.

2.3.6 A problem was investigated in West Harptree regarding issues with a dog, no criminal
offences were committed but the owner has been made aware of their responsibilities to the
animal.

2.3.7 A report was made of two men in a van trying to sell a generator. Descriptions and
registration number should be fed into the Police where incidents like this occur.

2.4 Questions and comments

2.4.1 Was the tractor that was stolen stripped down for parts? — It is unknown if the tractor was
stripped down but it was it would have been easier to move and ship out of the UK.

2.4.2 There was a report of two men in East Harptree being apprehended, what happened? —
The Police attended a call but the vehicle was gone, we remain on the lookout for this.

2.4.3 Is the community speed watch scheme back in operation? — Yes this is in operation in
Temple Cloud; the Officer is now in place and is able to administer the paperwork. Any
feedback on this scheme can be fed into the Chair of this meeting.

2.4.4 There is a growing level of concern about the number of cycling events that are taking
place in the Chew Valley area, a number of the events have official permission but there are
others that do not. The issue is that where bikes are riding two or three abreast is causing bad
or impatient driving from motorists. The police agreed that this is an item that they will report
back on at the next meeting; the initial thoughts are that there needs to be a better level of
education between cyclists and other road users to ensure everybody’s road safety.

2.4.5 A suggestion was raised around the cycling issue. In the longer term thought is needed
for finding ways to keep motorists and cyclists separated when possible as they do not mix
well.

2.5 Ed Brammal, Neighbourhoods Manager for Curo, has agreed to answer any Curo related

questions. Ed was unable to be present at this meeting but is happy to have questions passed
on to him.

Page 9



(15 MIN BREAK)

3.

Apologies and notes of the previous meeting

3.1 Apologies were received from Councillor Paul Crossley (B&NES) and Ed Bramall (Curo).

3.2 The notes were agreed as an accurate record.

4,

Matters arising

4.1Highways Issues

411

41.2

413

414

415

416

417

The closure of Chew Stoke High Street has resulted in a diversion being put into
place that signposts people on a fifteen mile diversion for a five hundred yard
stretch of road. Environmental Services Director, Matthew Smith was invited to
attend this meeting but declined. The solution that was put in place was not
sufficient and appears to have been an urban solution in a rural area. The road
that passes the Pony and Trap pub was brought into a state of gridlock.

In one month’s time another situation will be created when Chew Valley High
Street is closed due to Hibernia roadworks.

The closures are having a negative impact on businesses with very little
understanding to this matter being given. It takes a long time for businesses to
recover from such a loss in trade.

School coaches that use the routes are impacted and late attendance has been a
result of the delays.

There needs to be a better level of communication about planned highways
works with businesses and the communities being better informed.

It was commented that the closure of Dundry Hill was miss-managed.

There was a suggestion made that more consideration should be given the
contractors to carry out works overnight.

Placemaking

5.1The Chair welcomed Richard Daone to the meeting. Richard gave a presentation on the
Placemaking Plan consultation.

Page 10



5.2 The consultations documents are available online at:
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/services/planning-and-building-control/planning-
policy/placemaking-plan

5.3 The attached presentation that accompanies these minutes covers the full presentation
that was provided at the meeting.

5.4 Question and answers raised during this item are as follows:-

Q — Has there been any definition set out about local green spaces?
A — Yes, this is included in options document in the planning framework.

Q - Is there communication about the plan being placed in the Chew Valley Gazette?
A — Local media is being co-ordinated and it we will check that the publication is included.

Q — Has the extension to the boundaries for affordable housing been agreed?

A — Yes a parish is able to extend.
(*It was commented that other than Bishop Sutton no other parishes are keen to extend)

Area profile, forum priorities and action plan

6.1 Sara Dixon referred to the amended profile previously circulated to group. This is a working

draft and aims to provide an overview of the population and its characteristics and gain a
better understanding of the issues and opportunities affecting the local community. More
work is required on developing the profile further, particularly around the areas where the
priorities have been identified.

6.2The forum was asked to think about any gaps that may exist and what else could be

6.2.1

included. We need to decide how we will move the profile forward.

It was suggested that data around first and second car ownership would be useful to
have included, this would show how high the level are in some parishes.

6.2.2 Data on GP Surgeries would be seen as a useful addition.

6.3 The point was raised that there are four existing Neighbourhood Plans within the Chew

6.3.1

6.3.2

Valley area, we need to be careful that there is not duplication occurring.

The Forum profile is a broader document than the Neighbourhood plans. An effort to
avoid confusion with overlaps needs to be considered.

There needs to be coverage that takes in the whole area which includes parishes
without neighbourhood plans and cross reference to the parishes that do have them.

6.3.3 Volunteers are required to take the area profile onto the next stage.

Page 11



7. Rural Broadband

7.1 The broadband discussion was differed to the next meeting. A new officer has been

appointed and will be able to provide a clearer explanation of what is being done and take on

actions from the forum.

8. 10 in 100 Project

8.1 For information. The Council’s internal 10 in 100 project, which aims to bring forward the
ideas of staff through a supported programme, is exploring the idea of offering this to the
community. Any ideas for this programme to be sent to Sara Dixon.

8.2 Previous projects included; Parish Rangers, incentives for volunteers, Book Bugs, Reading
between the lines, shopping plus, Wheels for All and Warpit.

9. Any other business

9.1 None

10. Future agenda items
10.1  Scheduling Highway works.
10.2 High Speed Broadband

10.3 Cycling Issues - Police Update

11.  Dates of future meetings

11.1 Wednesday 12t February 2015, 6.30pm, The Wellsway - Harptree Hill, West Harptree,
BS40 6EJ

Page 12



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

PLACEMAKING PLAN

€T abed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




T abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Placemaking Plan

Presentation to cover:

» Overview of scope/programme

» Options document content

» Public consultation

» Next steps — working towards Draft Plan

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




GT abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Placemaking Plan: Scope & Purpose

» Complement Core Strategy - Part 2 of Local
Plan

» Allocating sites for development — land use
mix/development & design principles

» Designating Local Green Spaces

» Update infrastructure requirements - align
provision

» Detailed Development Management policies
(review remaining B&NES LP Policies)

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Key Issues: Scope

» Site Allocations: » DM Policy Areas e.q.
« Bath Enterprise Area * Housing
* Retail
« Bath other Ee o
« Employment
v « Keynsham - Transport
g « Somer Valley » Green Infrastructure
» Lighting
Rural * Energy Minerals
« SUDS

* Local Food
* Renewable Energy

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




/T abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Programme

» Options document/consultation — Nov 2014
» Draft Plan — September 2015

Submitted for Examination — January 2016
» Examination — March 2016

» Inspector’'s Report — July 2016

» Adopted — September 2016

))

A\

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Document

» Main site allocation options — test reasonable
alternatives
Bath and North

» Local Green Space options — suggested East Somerset

spaces for comment METCInELUe)

» Development Management policies — Plan
proposed approach/options

» Feedback/consult on results of work with
town & parish councils

» Stakeholder involvement in preparing Draft
Plan

8T abed

e
35
-
Z

2
B3
2T
-3

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




6T abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Document: Sites/Local
Green Spaces

» Successful working with town & parish councils —
options document reflects input

» Site allocation and local green space designation
options included for RA1 and RA2 villages

» Site allocation options — context, vision and
emerging development & design principles

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




0z abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Document: Sites/Local Green Spaces

SR6: Context

The site is within the HDB and is
surrounded by housing

The site is an undeveloped area left
over from a planning permission
for residential development
grantedin1969.

The site is covered by improved
grassland and hasa number of
trees on the site which will need to
be investigated

The site is close to the village
amenities including the school and
theshop.

The site is enclosed by hedgerows
and housing however some of the
existing hedgerows will need
restoring.

There site is not in or adjacent to
the East Harptree conservation
area and it would not affect the
setting of any historical assets.

There are no landscape issues with
potential development of this site.

There is an existing access intothe
site from Water Street

East Harptree Primary School has
a capacityissueandthereis no
scope to expand the school. There
is asmall area of land adjoining the
primary school which is
safeguarded by the Council's Local
Plan foreducational purposes. Any
development will need to provide 2
solution to the educational issue.

EMERGING POLICY APPROACH: SR6
DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN PRINCIPLES

1. Upto10dwellings.

2. Have particular regard to site
layout. building height. and soft
landscaping, to minimise the
visual impact of thedevelopment.

Building materials should reflect
the local materials which include
clay-tiled roofs; a mixtureof
natural building materials
including Carboniferous
Limestone and red sandstone.

w

4.

New development should not
intrude upon theskyline.

. Ensure thatdevelopment would

not be harmful to the hedgerows
onthe boundaries of the site and
where possible reinstate the
hedgerows.

Vision

Adevelopment which
complements the local materials
and provide market and affordable
housing couldbe suitable on this
site:

The East Harptree Primary school
needs to expand, adevelopment
on this site could provide for
expansion. The Local Education
Authority hasnot programnmed the
school's expansion but any
development proposal for the site
shouldinclude land or funds to
enable this to happen.

. Provide a pedestrian link with

Middle Road.

Where illumination is proposed.
it shouldbe designed toavoid
intruding into areas where
darkness isvalued as a
characteristic feature of the
village.

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




T¢ abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Document: HDB Review

» Town & Parish Councils given opportunity
to inform exercise of reviewing HDBs

» Two elements to review — reflect new
development/commitments & review
against principles

» Options document outlines principles

» Reviewed HDBs to be set out in Draft Plan
(see next steps)

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Consultation

» Consultation period: 27.11.14 — 30.01.15 E:Datfjr?;aking Plan

(9 weeks) consultation

. . . Whattype of development?
» M a I I O UtS/p u b I ICIty Ensuring excellence in new

development proposals?

» Exhibitions/drop-in events Safeguarding our natural and

historic assets?

2¢ abed

An opportunity to influence the emerging
vision and design principles for
development sites in Bath, Keynsham, the

» On-line consultation system
» Comments Smeit by 30-01 -15 help shape new planning policies.

Consultation ends on 30th January 2015

Find out more about the consultation and to respond

» Longer period of stakeholder
engagement on Draft Plan

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




gz abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Options Consultation

Town & Parish Council role:

» Helping to publicise consultation/drop in
events

» Opportunity to hold your own events —
linked to neighbourhood planning (B&NES
support available)

» Commenting directly on the document

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




¥z abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Placemaking Plan: Next Steps

» Continue collaborative working in preparing
Draft Plan

» Close relationship with neighbourhood
planning work

» 3 main areas of work:
» Progressing site allocations

» Local Green Space
» HDB review

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Gg abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Placemaking Plan: Next Steps

» Site allocations:

» Parishes at various stages — further work ranges from
refinement through to site suggestions (e.g. for limited affordable
housing in Green Belt villages)

» HDB review:

» Opportunity to input into review — revised boundary to be set out
in Draft Plan

» Need to undertake in context of national policy e.g. Green Belt
» Local Green Space:
» Must come from local community

» Consider in context of other designations e.g. Green Belt,
AONB, SSSI etc

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Placemaking Plan: Next Steps

» Council will be in touch later this year to:

» Outline opportunities to continue to be involved
» Circulate guidance/resources to support work
» Set out programme for work

9z abed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




/2 abed

Draft Agenda Planning — Connecting Communities Forum

Date Bathavon Forum Chew Valley Forum Keynsham Area Forum Somer Valley Forum
July 14 Not established e Disband CVAP e Disband CVAP SVF disbanded in May 14
e Agree Terms of Reference | e Agree Terms of Reference Appointment of Chair and
and Membership and Membership Vice Chair
e Appointment of Chair and e Appointment of Chair and Workshop on priorities
Vice Chair Vice Chair
Oct 14 Not established e Working arrangement and | ¢ Working arrangement and Agree Terms of Reference
membership membership (Carried forward from July
e Core Strategy Update o Core Strategy Update Meeting)
e Reviewing priorities/issues | e Draft Keynsham Transport Core Strategy Update
e Update from Police Strategy Update from Police
e Reviewing priorities/issues
o Update from Police
Nov 14 Not established e Ask the Forum e Ask the Forum Ask the Forum
¢ Placemaking Plan e Placemaking Plan Placemaking Plan
o Area profile e Area profile CCG Presentation
e Rural Broadband Briefing e Rural Broadband Briefing
note note
e 10in 100 Briefing note e 10in 100 Briefing note
Feb 15 Not established e Ask the Forum e Ask the Forum Ask the Forum
e CCG Community Services | e CCG Community Services CCG Community Services
Review Review Review
Qtr 1 Apr— Area Profiles and Action ¢ Area Profiles and Action e Area Profiles and Action Area Profiles and Action
June 15 plans plans plans plans
Green Spaces Strategy e AGM AGM AGM

(Parks and Open Spaces)
CCG Community Services
Review — Options paper

Green Spaces Strategy
(Parks and Open Spaces)
CCG Community Services
Review — Options paper

Green Spaces Strategy
(Parks and Open Spaces)
CCG Community Services
Review — Options paper
Keynsham and Saltford Air
Quality Management Plan

Green Spaces Strategy
(Parks and Open Spaces)
CCG Community Services
Review — Options paper

9 W3]l epuaby



8z abed

Qtr 2 July —
Sept 15

Scheduled Capital
Highways schemes

Rural Broadband
Healthwatch — focussing
on key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)
Placemaking update

Multi Agency Community
Safety Plan

Scheduled Capital
Highways

Rural Broadband
Healthwatch — focussing on
key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)
Placemaking update

Multi Agency Community
Safety Plan

Scheduled Capital Highways
schemes

Keynsham Transport
Strategy

Healthwatch — focussing on
key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)
Keynsham Fire Station
redevelopment
Placemaking update

Multi Agency Community
Safety Plan

Scheduled Capital
Highways schemes
Healthwatch — focussing
on key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)
Placemaking update

Multi Agency Community
Safety Plan

Qtr 3 Oct -
Dec 15

Budget Fair Consultation

Budget Fair Consultation

Budget Fair Consultation

Budget Fair Consultation

Qtr 4 Jan —
Mar 16

Healthwatch — focussing
on key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)

Healthwatch — focussing on
key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)

Healthwatch — focussing on
key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)

Healthwatch — focussing
on key themes and CCG
priorities (every 6 months)




	Agenda
	ASK THE FORUM (6.30pm)
	Crime figures for Chew Valley since last Forum Meeting 12thFeb2015

	3 Notes of the last meeting
	14-11-20 CV Forum PMP Presentation

	6 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

